Diane Alperin

From: Heather Coltman

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:17 PM

To: Lawrence Glick; Diane Alperin; David Kian
Subject: Fwd: Response to your letter
Attachments: Tracy.Outside_Activities.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Tracy <jfuacy@@fau edu>
Date: December 15, 2015 at 10:02:45 PM EST
To: Heather Coltman <coltman@fau.edu>, David Williams <dcwillidfau,edu>

Subject: Re: Response to your letter

Dear Dean Coltman,

Per your request the Outside Activities Forms and accompanying documentation are attached.

Sincerely,

James Tracy

From: James Tracy

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 8:52 PM
To: Heather Coltman; David Willlams
Subject: Re: Response to your letter

Dear Dean Coltman,



As you are aware, | am on paternity leave this term and do not check my email on a regular
basis. | have just received your email dated Friday December 11, 2015 this evening, December
15.

| will submit the requested materials to you by December 16.

Sincerely,

James Tracy

From: Heather Coltman

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 7:08 PM
To: James Tracy; David Williams

Subject: Response to your letter

Dear Dr. Tracy,

I am in receipt of your letter of November 22, 2015 in response to your reprimand, and have reviewed
the arguments you presented related to reporting outside activity, your research assignment, free
speech and academic freedom.

| am writing to reiterate clearly that you must file Report of Outside Employment or Professional Activity
forms for 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16, as required by university policy, Article 19 of the UFF/FAUBOT
Collective Bargaining Agreement, and as directed by me in my Notice of Discipline dated November 20,
2015, This is not optional.

Because you claim that you were confused, and | have now addressed that, | will extend the deadline to
submit these reports to me. | must receive complete and accurate outside activity reports for these
years before Monday, December 14, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. or you will receive further disciplinary action up
to and including termination.

Sincerely,
Heather Coltman

Dr. Heather Coltman, Dean
Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters
Florida Atlantic University




Lor? /Y
: ; REPORT of QUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT or <
o\ PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY for FAU EMPLOYEES

Select: @briginal Submission  Or: O Updated or Continuing Submission

This report of proposed outside employmentiactivity is completed in arder to cowply with the rules of the University and the

provisions of applicable Collective Bargaining Agreements. Plense note thut this report must be submitted and necessary approvalk

obtained on an annual basis for any aclivity continuing beyand June 30 of the year referenced.

17 the outsite employment/activity involves an entity or agency doing business with or proposing to do business with the University
at the time this form is eompleted, the employee should also altach a REPORT OF SPECIFIED INTEREST form.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION
Employee Name: f YAES A~ TPy ngmponea Status: (please salect)
{ : - . .
Title: | fSSoc T ira A9 255t O aMP O s O Administrative Faculty
Department/Unit E.S' C IO P Lot T V¥ instructional Faculty: ®/ aMonth () 12 Month
PROPQSED PLO A
Nature of Employment/Activity: (plesse check all that apply! D Employment Other Professional Activity
g[:] Continuing Business Interest {including managerial Interast or pasition) D Other Compensated Activity i
{ Name of Employer/Activity L KL 4 sPE S &"/./c’ N Cay wd] Anticipated Date(s) | e~ve odrvl ii
! . Pt .
3

X LocatloniClty, State, Country [ A v 7”;?-5' i C..»g; 7_'.0;:-}'/' ;7: Xr;v;‘;; P;E}l Avg ¥ of Hours per Weak ‘ 3 l :

1. Dascription of Employment Activity [ ) /fn’ A WA ) _0 P MIE Ry CAPETT .r:m/«:vw.m s o J X
1. Ars §AU employuss andlor students Involved? g Vo e J '
3. Total number of outside activity and flnenclal interest reports submitted during this contractual period including this report. f / ] :
4, Estimate of total number hours spent par weak during this contractual period on ali outside activities inciuding this one, r 2 ‘ }

$8. Are you required as & conditlon of the employment/activity to waive any rights you may have tointellectual praperty you
develop. including patent rights? D Yes HNo i yas, the Division of Sponsored Research must review and approve the employment/activity.)

Sh. Will you be worklng for an entity that has either ficensed, optioned, or scquired Intellectual propenty from the University?
D Yox No (it yes, the Division of Sponsored Resaarch must review and approve the employment/activity.}

8, Will University squipmaent, facilities, or services be used in the course of this activity? Yas Eﬁio
{1 yes, piease attach a University £quipment, Yociities and Services form with this request.)

Instructional Faculty, please complete 12 Month Appointaes, please complete
Will classes be missed? (] Yes [ No Has leave form been submitted? [ Yes [J No [T} NIA

How will classes be covar °d7l s u Has leava request been approved? [ ] Yes [7] No

1 hereby certify that the outside employment or professional activity reported here does not constitute a conflict of interestunder
Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, and will aot interfere with my assigned duties and responsibilities at Florida Atlantic University. |
agree to notify the Unlversli Immediarei);ilx{re nature of the activity described in this report changes.

{ s, /2//'5//Y
Tod

Employee Signature

(’/'l

REVIEWER | | REVIEWER'S SIGNATRE DATE APPROVAL
Chalrperson or Supervisor {:} Yes [:] No
Dean or Diractor » [} Yes (I No
Oivislon 7:' S‘z:\;:o:':‘huuch D Yas D No
Prracmet e AFTS - M Var ™ w.




- - I Res /S
REPORT of OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT or

" ' ~  PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY for FAU EMPLOYEES

Select: G/ Original Submission  Or: ) Updatad or Continuing Submission
This report of praposed ontside employment/netivity is completed in order 1o comply with the vules of the University and the
provisions of applicable Collective Bargaining Agrecments. Please note that this report must be submitted and necessury approvals
obtuined on an annual basis for anv aciivity continuing bevond Jfune 30 of the yenr referenced.
If the outside em ployment/activity involves an entity or ggency duing business with or proposing 1o do husiness with the University
at the thme this form is completed, the employee should nlso attach a REPORT OF SPECIFIED INTEREST form.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

Employee Status: (please select)

Employ“Namezl KA L T

Title: { A SSoc T s 3ref st O AMP O sp ) Administrative Faculty

e

Department/Unit L{c/xoog K Comre v T, 4 753~/ [|instructional Facuity:  (©9Moenth (O 12 Month
PROPOSED EMPLOYMENT/ACTIVITY

Nature of Employment/Activity: (please check ali that spply} G Employment f_\?j’mhcr Professional Actlvity
B Continulng Business Interest {including managerial interest oz position) m Other Compensated Activity
Name of EmployerfActivity [ Gl oL RESC ATe N, ¢ } Anticipated Date(s} [ ' J

i ).
Location(City. State, Country L A Trtiqgy  edfoveTmas NONFI0FTT T pug s ot Hours per Week { g l

1. Dascription of Emptoyment Activity L AP Tv e SEPTT L TE O ARy C/tr"Z(.TJMMVm IS}
2, Are FAU smplayess and/or students involved? l O i
3. Yol number of eutside activity and financial Interest raports submitted during this contractual parfod Including this report, i e ]
&, Estimate of total numbar hours spent par week duting this contractual period on alt outside activities including this one, L G J

Sa. Are you required a3 & condltion of the emplioyment/activity to waive any rights you may have to intellectuat property you
idevelop, Including patent rights? D Yes L\:t);:: (1€ yas, the Division of Sponsored Research must review and approve the smployment/activity.)

5. Wil you be working for an entity that has sfitherlic d, optioned, or ived Intell fpraperty from the University?
C] Yoy [__ No  (tfyes, thn Division o! SponsoredResearch must review and approva the amployment/activity.]

6. Wilt Univarsity equipment, facilities, or services be used in the course of this activity? D Yas [B/No
{1 yes, pleaseattacha Untvomey Equrpmcm, Facilities and Services torm'with this request )

Instrucnonal Faculty, please complete 12 Month Appointees, please complete
Will classes be missed? (] Yes [YNo Has leave form been submitted? L] Yes (] No [] N/A
How will classes be covered? _Jlﬂas leave request been approved? {_] Yes E__} No

1 hereby certify that the outside employment or professional activity reported here does not constitute a conflict of interestunder
Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, and will notinterfere with my assigned duties and responsibillties at Florida Atlontic University. |
agree to notify the tnlvers 1mmedig£glry if the nature of the activity described in thisreport changes.

Employee Signature 7 ‘2/’ ‘// S
I ‘
U A

REVIEWER REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE - APPROVAL
Chalrperson or Supervisor [[]Yes [JNo
Dean or Director D Yes D No
wumal;immf)hulnh | [JYes [INo ]
——me e B T T I Vs 17V ara



REPORT of OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT or  ©%0/S-7¢ E
PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY for FAU EMPLOYEES |

A

Select: () Original Submission  Or: O Updated or Continuing Submission

This report of proposed sutside employment/activity is completed in order o com ply with the rules of the University und the
provisions af applicable Collective Barpaining Agreements. Please note that this report must be submitied aad necessury approvals
{obtained on an annuant basis for any activity coatinuing bevond June 36 of the vesr referenceil.

1 the outside employment/activity luvolves an entity or agency doing business with or proposing to do business with the University R
{4t the time this farm is complircted, the cmployee should also aitach 2 REPORT OF SPECIFIED INTEREST form, !

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

Employee Name: Lv"?wﬂ.é’_r AT Py Employee Status: (please sefect)

?
b
.

Title: [ S0l X " FPeRE LS T 1O Amp QO sp Q Administrative Facuity |

15'014104 CF Caprsns vriTeg FE e |Instructionat Faculty: O{ Month O 12Month I

PROPOSED EMPLOYMENT/ACTIVITY

Department/Unit

Nature of Employment/Activity: ipleass check all that apply) f:: Employment B’bﬁhn Professional Actlvity

D Continuing Business interast undudlni; mansgedial interest or position) [] Other Compensated Activity

Name of Employer/Activity [ vl 7t X LG ?:V‘, M o ) g Anticipated Date{s) [—’- T m-J}

- ey -

Location(City, State, Country Lt rnso, cu froddmny A o5 5s Avg ¥ of Hours per Week | 2 ]

1. Description of Employment Activity L_/‘-?rroz’.'uc Toveg SOPFTECCES oN 7oLy P2 7.3‘4..’:«/%/9&&“3‘ ;}Y
’ a e s e m—_
;2. Are FAU employees and/for students involved? [ PALY I
t e . e

3, Totstnumber of outside activity and financial interest teponts submitted during this contractusl period including this report.

-
RN S

! L2

| o
' 4. Extimate of total number hours spent per week during this contractual period on alt outside activities including this one. [ 6 J‘

‘38, Are you required ns a condition of the emplaymant/activity 1o waive sny rights you evay have to intellectusl propenty you 3
idevelop. Inchuding patant rights? D Yas d"o {1 yus, tha Division of Sponsored Research must review snd approve the smployment/activity.}

$b, Will you be working foran entity that has sitber licensed, optioned, or acquired intelloctuat progerty from the Univarsity? 3
D Yes B’No (if yos, the Division of Sponyored Research must review and approve the smployment/fectivity.) :

6. WillUnlversity equipment, facilities, or services beysad in the course of this activity? {_'_] Yes {"f No
(i yas, plause attach a University Equipment. Facillties and Sevvices form with this request.}

Instructional Faculty, please complete 12 Month Appointees, please complete
Will classes be missed? (] Yes [*] No Has leave form been submitted? ] Yes [ No [} N/A '
Howwill classes be covered?l o {Has leave request been approved? [ ] Yes [} No

I'hereby certify that the outside employment or professional activity reported here does not constitute a conflict of interest under
Chapter 112, Florida Stotutes, and will not interfere with my assigned dutles and responsibliities at Florida Atlantic University. |
agree to notify the University immediately iftienature of the activity described in this report changes.

]
Employea Signature f . L..o‘\ #2/e5/75 ’
REVIEWER REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE APPROVAL

Chalirperson or Supervitor [T Yes [INo
Dexn orDirector ; [JYes [INo

Division of Sponsored Research P
{if applicable) ) ' D Yes [_—] No

(el lan
[ e 10 ] Vae e



. REPORT of OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT or oler ¥ - /F
! " : L PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY for FAU EMPLOYEES

Select: (Y Origlnal Submission  Or: O Updated or Continuing Submission
This report of proposed outside employment/activity is completed in order to comply with the rules of the University and the
provisions of applicable Collective Burgsining Agreements. Please note that this report must be sabmitted and necessary approsals
obtained on an annuaf basis for any activity continuing beyvand June 30 of the vear referenced.
If the outside employ meat/activity involses an entity or apency doing business with or proposing 1o do business with the Eniversity
at the time this form Is completed, the employee should also attach 8 REPORT OF SPECIFIED INTEREST form,

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

[ SUSUNRSURN S

Employee Namae: r VLS LT TV “ Employee Status: (please select) :
Title: l Y SE0CT ATE P F RIS '}O AMP QO sp O Administrative Faculty -

Depurtmenuunhl Sehind & CommwnT e T Lo |linstructional Faculty: (39 Month (O 12Month
PROPOSED E MPLOYMENT/ACUWTY

i

Nature of Employment/Activityt {please check all that apply) 7] Employmant [V Other Professional Activity
B Continuing Business tntarast (including managarial interest or position} D Other Comperisated Activity
Name of EmployeriAciivity [ 2o FlrGuauc 2 rus3e 1 Anvicipated Datefn) | ¢

— hY
Location(City, State, Country l vt Co YNSRI LT R0 A ST m)} Avg ¢ of Hours per Week ! X l

{1. Dascription of Employmaent Activity | A0 LR Al AENT AAEEAIRS [ Pa Rt .
i L s S e |
2. ArefAU employeesend/or students involved? i Vo ] "

3. Total number of outside sctivity and financisl interest reports submitted during this contractust period intiuding this report.

el
G

4. Estimate of total number hours speat per week during this contractual period on all outside activitles Including this one.

ey oy

5a. Are you requirad as & conditlon of the amployment/activity to walve any rights you may have to intellectual property you ,
davelop, induding patent righis? D Yeos iﬂ{l,: {if yes, the Division of Sponsored Resesrch must review and approve the employment/activity.)

Sh. Wil youde warking for an entity that has eitfer ficensed, optioned. oracquired inteltectual property {rom the University?
D Yes No  {if yes, tha Division of Sponsored Research must raview and approve the employment/activity.}

6. WIil University equipment, faciilties, or services beused inthe course of this activisy? [B’?u [no
(It yus, please attach a Univesity Equipment Facllities and Services form with this request.)

Instructional Faculty, please complete 12 Month Appointees, please complete
Wil classes be missed? [] Yes [0 Has leave form been submitted? (] Yes [ No [ N/A
How will classes be covered? | Has feave request been approved? [ Yes [ No

L hereby certify that the outside employment or professional activity reported here does not constitute a conflict of interest under
Chopter 112, Florida Statutes, and will not interfere with my assigned dutles and responsibiiities at Florida Atlantic University, !
agree to notify the University immediotely if the nature of the activity described in thisreport changes.

Employee Signature N £ e ARIIS /1S 5
ra "}

U .
D [} " ' AP {) A
Chalrperson or Superviser {]Yes [JNo
Dean or Biractar {OYes no
SL Divizion of $ponsored Ressarch es
¢ {H spplicable) ) R Oy ] No
{ Mewiiars aain ) o ) ! ] 1 Ve T s




UNIVERSITY EQUIPMENT, FACILITIES AND SERVICES

(For Use with Report of Quiside Employ ment or Professional Activity Form)

An cmplovee who engages in outside activitics cannol normally expeet to use University equipment, facilities andior
services. The wse of these resources will be allowed onby on a non-interference basis 10 the extent that (1) no more than
normal depreciation of equipment is vaperienced and that (2) the wse of facilities androg services will not result in added
expenses to the University, Please note that there may e chorges for equipment, services and/or facitiies av deemed
approprinte hy approving authority. AL sections that apply (Euyvipment, Facilities, and‘or Services) will heed 1o be
completed and signed by Dimsetor or higher leve] area’depurtiment Supervisor, Sections that do not apply do not need 1o b
completed.

The emploree, upon signing this statement. certifies that the use of these niversity resaurces is specifically for the
purpose of performing the activities listed and approved on the uttached Report of Quuside Emplovment or
Professional Activity for FAU Emplovecs form and does not constitute unfair competition witl private enterprise.

EQUIPMENT

Equipment and manner in which it will be used: ’/'/' ¢ o 07 s

Department and college or other area(s) in which equipment s loeated:

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF USE OF EQUIPMENT ON A NON-INTERFERENCE BANIS:

Signature/Area Supervisor (Dircetar level or higher) : Date;

FACILITIES

Facilities and manner in which it wilf be used: {?“g_‘%’fz{q Rt ‘? f:ﬁf__ﬁ:_j___d_/m__{a____w" .
Gﬁm,r‘/j’ﬁ/ Ay ,'7\:“] r-l‘:, t{xa' rers £
{ oo et VersE

{:6 Yar

Deparment and college or other arcags) in which facilities arc located: 3 ¢ -S‘/ e o
T 7

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF USE OF FACILITIFS ON A NON-INTERFERENCE BASIS:

Signature/Aresn Superdisor (Director fevel ar higher) : Date:

SERVICFES
tncluding Computer)
Services and manner in which they will be used (il computer sernvices are used include a slatement deseribing class and
type of service and deseription of used:

Department and college or ather arcats) which will provide seevices: .

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF USE OF SERVICES ON A NON-INTERFERENCE BASIS:

Signaturc/Area Supervisor (Director level or higher) ¢ Date:

1 assure the University that if in the course of this work the use of the above Universify resources changes significantly. a
new application will be submiticd immediately. | also agree to pay any charges (if applicable) assessed Tor use of
equipment, facilities, andlor services,

Employce Signature and Z4 : foey 2O0OOIICE Date: A o0

¢

v ras drasd 1T O0LL . DWW N Qinaad £ ncs v b rvnlisae Eile 4 Pranarrs $11ies




REPORT of OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT or 2 S /1
o . PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY for FAU EMPLOYEES

Select: (D-Original Submission  Or: O Updated or Continuing Submission
This report ol proposed outsile emplaymeat/uctivity is completed in order to comply with the rules of the University and the
provisions ol applicable Collective Bargaining Agreements. Plesse note that this.report must be submitted snd necessary approsals
obtainctd on an annual basis for any activity continuing heyond June 36 of the vear referenced.
11 the vutside employmentinctivity involves an entity or sgency doing business with or proposing to do busditess with the University
at the time this form is completed, the employee shoutd also attach u REPORT OF SPECIFIED INTEREST form.

A

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION
Employae Name: l TFEEMES S TG ey ] Employee Status; (please select)
Title: | VST T T AP0l st O Amp Q sp O Administrative Faculty |
DQpartmemIUnh[.s’cfx.u OF v NE TS A Tlnstru:tionalFatulwz O 9Month ) 12 Month

PROPOSED EMPOYMENT/ACT VITY

Nature of Employment/Activity: (please theck all that apply) TTemployment [‘),’ Other Professional Activity :
{7 Continuing Business interest fincluding manageriat intarest o+ position) [7] Other Compensated Activity f
Name of EmployerfActivity l Tot UT T PR QA G FPAidIv o ] Anticipsted Date(s) ' ’ “

< y RS
Location{Clty, State, Country [ 2LAMCY Co (ADNAPIET [T 0rRa AV J ] Avg # ofHours par waek 1 T _F

¢

.l. Description of Employment Activity i TP Ol Cvﬁ’a”tcdi CrPRENT" Bl TS /P06 ra, T .]
2. AraFAU employses and/or students involved? L AV ]
3. Total number of outside activity and financial intecest reports submitted during this contractuasl period inchuding this report. :L i —— .....MJ ‘
4. Estimate of total aumbaer hours spant per waek during this contractust period on all outside activitiss inciuding this one. l 7 ; ‘

32, Are you required as » condition of the omvloymonuucﬂviey 10 waive any rights you may have 10 intellectual propenty you !
develop, including patent rights? [} Yes [¥{No  (Ifyes, the Division of Sponsored Research must review and approve the employment/activity.) ’

55, WIll you be working for an entity that has either Neensed, optionsd, or scquired intellnctus! property from the University?
D Yes B’No {tf yas, the Division of Sponsored Research must roview and approve the employment/activity.)

& Will University equipment, facllities, or services be usedin the course of this activity? (v Yoy D No
‘ (if yos, pleass attach & University Equipmint, Fodlitles. and Services form with this request,)

Instructional Faculty, please complete 12 Month Appointees, please complete
Will classes he missed? (] Yes [V]No Has leave formbeen submitted? ) Yes [1No [ I NA i
How willclasses be ‘°"°’°d7( j Has leave request been approved? [ ] Yos ] No

e

Fhereby certify that the outside employment or professionol activity reported here does not constitute a conflict of interest under
Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, and will not interfere with m y assigned duties and responsibilities at Florida Atlentic University. 1
agreeto notify the Univey;xmf—e‘diately if the nature of the activity described in this report changes.

r/)’ls POT LIRS i
v \

P~

Employea Signature  \

REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE DT N APPROVAL

REVIEWER

; Chalrperson or Supervisor [ Yes D No
"y or s wtis ot
{

! Dean or Director { D Yes D No

Diviston of Sponsorsd Researth
0f applicablel ! _.:r]_y“ [JNo
Pniracs omtity o H 7 Vae 0.




UNIVERSITY EQUIPMENT, FACILITIES AND SERVICES

{For Use with Report of Outside Employ ment ar Professinnal Activity Form)

An employee who engages in outside activities cannot normally expeet to use University equipment. facilitics and‘or
services. The nse of these resourves will be allowed only on a senanterference basis to the extent that { 1) no more than
normal depreciation of equipment is esperfenced and that (23 the use of facifities and-or services will nor result in added
expenses to the University.  Please note that there may be charges for equipment. services andfor Tacilities a8 deemed
appropriate by approving authority. ALl sections thar apply (Fuuipment, Facilities, andfor Services) will need o b
completed and signed by Director or higher level areasdepariment Supen jsor, Sections that do not apply do pot need to be
completed

The employee. upon signing diis statement. certifles that he wse of these University resources is specificatly for the
purpose of performing the activities histed and approved on the attached Report of Qutside Emplovment or
Professional Activity for FAU Emplovees form and does not constitate unfair competition with prisate enterprise.

EQUIFMENT

Equipment and manncr m which it will be used:. ~ {_’Zﬁ_f_ Rt Of'y\‘-*— o .

Deparument and college or ather arcas) in which equipment s locaied:_ L&eiCs S €l V- vs o //f’ s

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF USE OF EQUIPMENT ON A NON-INTERFERENCE BASIS:

Signature/Area Supervisor {Director level or higher) : Date:

FACILITIES

7.2 /’./of /M"O‘“"?

Facilitics and manner in which 1t will be used. /_/"0 o A / .o ,.(,_4, K
o~ GazJefjﬁJ m/ nNJ /::, /{zbt %:¢:A

Depanment and college or other nrca(s) in which facilitics are located: o N

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF USE OF FACILITIES ON A NON-INTERFERENCE BASIS:

Signaturc/Area Supervisor (Director levelor highery Date;

SERVICES
{Including Computcr)
Services and manner in which they will be used (if computer sery ices are used include a statement deseribing class and
1y pe of service and description of use): - S

Department and college or other avea(s) which will provide semvwes:

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF USE OF SERVICES ON A NON-INTERFERENCE BASIS:

Signature/Area Supervisor (Director fevel or hiigher) : Date:

Fassure the University that if in the course of this work the use of the above University resources changes significantly, u
new application will be submitted immediately . T also agree to pay any charges (if applicable) assessed for use of
equipntent, facilities, and’or services.

Employee Signature and Z# : ’% F 2eoveedrey Pate: /a//:/'.s‘

(Faren roviead NIDDLA DAV RY Rinnead Cane s Emnbus ae Fide » Penoarts (Tice




